Munster Police

Department

Memo

To: Munster Town Council
From: Lt. Daymon Johnston
Cc:

Date: April 25t, 2023

Re: Destruction of Property

While going through old inventory of the Investigation Division storage area it was determined that some
of the inventory was no longer serviceable or viable to the Police Department. The Police Department is
requesting permission from the Town Council to dispose of this property. The list is as follows:

e Outdated and unusable surveillance equipment
o Video and audio devices for covert surveillance (hat, pager, and battery)
o Audio Intelligence Devices (model PSR-2202A) Video and Audio repeater for covert
surveillance devices (serial # 31606)
o Standalone DVR for covert surveillance devices (serial# 7105J567)
o Law Enforcement Associates, INC. (6306 TAC-6) Audio recording tape deck for covert
surveillance devices (serial # 09063)

¢ Outdated and unserviceable Nikon Video Camera with light and batteries (model VN-330 Serial #
3040439)

e Qutdated Fingerprint Comparator (Model FC281 Serial # 20254)

e Panasonic camera systems, it is the cameras system used in cars 2 cycles prior to the ones we
have now, no longer supported and could not be used by anyone else. It includes cameras,
displays, recorders and mics the serial numbers are as follows:MDA00058, MDA00520,
A8T00083, A8TA00157, LFA00616, LDA0O0001

Recommendation

By motion and voice vote, authorize the Police Department to destroy listed property, and remove
same from our current inventory.



